# Services Price List

Valid from 1. January 2023, V.3.0



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Information	3
1. Work Services	3
2. Waste Disposals and Containers	3
3. Equipment Hire Fee	4
4. Advertising Boards	8
5. Space Rental	9
6. Hangar Rent on Daily Basis	9
7. Accommodation, Apartment Openings and Catering at Remote Greenland Airport locations	10
8. Inspection of Mail and Shipping	11
9. Weather observation	11
10. Invoice Fee	11
11. Terms of Payment	11

# **General Information**

Please note that not all airports are able to provide all the services on the price list(s). Please contact the relevant airport(s) to make sure that the required services are available at this/these location(s)(airport(s).

Work services outside normal working hours will be invoices with a minimum of 4 hours' call to be applicable overtime payment.



# 1. Work Services

## 1.1 Rates (per hour)

Staff **DKK 469,00** 

#### 1.2 Overtime (per hour)

Regular overtime Mon-Sat

Overtime Sun and holidays

DKK 672,00

DKK 782,00

#### 1.3 Mileage surcharge (per hour)

Mileage surcharge for service vehicle **DKK 58,00** 

#### 1.4 Traffic Office Work, Outside Regular Working Hours (without Opening)

Where a customer demands that tasks be carried out by the airport's TA/CA outside the airport's regular working hours, for example (but not limited to), contacting passengers and providing information about changes to flight times or other aircraft-related info, customer shall send written purchase order for the respective task signed by an authorized person (an email from such person could also be used).

Whereupon customer shall be invoiced for overtime in accordance with MIT's price list in subsection 1.2 for each started and hour from the closure of the airport until the completion of the task

#### 1.5 Regarding Tasks Outside Airport's Area

Non-airport-related tasks that are requested to be performed outside the area of the airport, e.g. tasks at the dock, shall always require an individual prior agreement with an individual price and terms, which shall be arranged and accepted before task can/shall be performed. Prices shall always confirm to subsection 1.2 of MIT's price list.

1.6 Fee for consultant and advisory assistance per hour DKK 1.107,00



# 2. Waste Disposals and Containers

#### 2.1 Narsarsuaq, waste collection

		Number
12 cbm³ open waste container	DKK 1.203,00	Per collection
12 cbm <sup>3</sup>	DKK 1.203,00	Per collection
9 cbm <sup>3</sup>	DKK 905,00	Per collection
5 cbm <sup>3</sup>	DKK 511, 00	Per collection
Waste bag holder, including bag	DKK 37,00	Per collection

140 L rubbish bin	DKK 37,00	Per collection
360 L Waste bin	DKK 81,00	Per collection
Shared container, household per month	DKK 181,00	Per collection

#### 2.2 Kangerlussuaq, waste collection

	Rates, quarterly	Number
400 L	DKK 755,00	1 collection per week
600 L	DKK 873,00	1 collection per week
800 L	DKK 979,00	1 collection per week
Tipping skip 6	DKK 4.533,00	1 collection per week
Tipping skip 10	DKK 6.407,00	1 collection per week
Hook	DKK 10.344,00	1 collection per week
Hook - Large	DKK 11.398,00	1 collection per week

#### 2.3 Waste / Construction waste delivered to disposal site in Kangerlussuaq

		Number
12 cbm³ open refuse container	DKK 926,00	per collection
Scrap iron	DKK 1,83	per kg
Waste oil (clean) delivered in drums	DKK 1,40	per liter
Extra drive to waste disposal site with more than 3.500		
kg	DKK 420,00	per collection



# 3. Equipment Hire Fee

A-rentals, hourly rates. Vehicles cannot be hired without a driver. All rates are listed without operation staff and supervision, as well as expenses during operation, such as fuel etc. Other types of rentals can be arranged contacting the local technical department. Other equipment may be available. Please contact the local technical department.

#### • Hire of manned fire truck/Crash tender

Fire truck/ crash tender DKK 1.576,00 Per hour

1 Commander + 3 firemen paid per hour according to the hourly wage applicable in each period started in pt. 1 Work Services

Sea rescue boat **DKK 788,00** Per hour

1 commander + 2 crew paid per hour according to the hourly applicable in each period stated in pt. 1 Work Services

Payment is always made for hours commenced + 1 hour for preparation after use

# 3.1 Qaanaaq

	Per hour	Per day	Per week
Wheel loader (Volvo L90D)	DKK 1.607,00	DKK 9.514,00	DKK 35.909,00

# 3.2 Upernavik

Airport do not have Equipment for rent

## 3.3 Qaarsut

	Per hour	Per day	Per week
Reg. Pickup with tow bar	DKK 224,00	DKK 713,00	DKK 2.724,00
Car 4x4	DKK 224,00	DKK 713,00	DKK 2.724,00
Truck	DKK 606,00	DKK 3.491,00	DKK 12.910,00
Caterpillar (Grader)	DKK 936,00	DKK 5.598,00	DKK 21.030,00
Case excavator (Hitachi)	DKK 543,00	DKK 3.236,00	DKK 12.101,00
MF Tractor	DKK 266,00	DKK 1.554,00	DKK 5.822,00
Forklift truck 3 Ton (Heden)	DKK 234,00	DKK 1.384,00	DKK 5.205,00
Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter (Hitachi)	DKK 1.607,00	DKK 9.514,00	DKK 35.909,00
Delivered/collected water tank module	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Water truck with electric pump	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Lister water pump	DKK 85,00	DKK 447,00	DKK 1.628,00
Chisels and bits	DKK 85,00	DKK 447,00	DKK 1.628,00
Generator (Honda)	DKK 85,00	DKK 447,00	DKK 1.628,00

## 3.4 Aasiaat

	Per hour	Per day	Per week
Car 4x4	DKK 224,00	DKK 713,00	DKK 2.724,00
Truck	DKK 606,00	DKK 3.491,00	DKK 12.910,00
Forklift truck 5 Ton (Heden)	DKK 234,00	DKK 1.384,00	DKK 5.205,00
Delivered/collected water tank module	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Chisels and bits	DKK 85,00	DKK 447,00	DKK 1.628,00

## 3.5 Ilulissat

	Per hour	Per day	Per week
Truck with crane	DKK 788,00	DKK 4.747,00	DKK 17.805,00
Caterpillar ZW220 (Hitachi)	DKK 1.607,00	DKK 9.514,00	DKK 35.909,00
Forklift truck 1,5 Ton (Toyota)	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00

# 3.6 Kangerlussuaq

	Per hour	Per day	Per week
Truck with crane	DKK 788,00	DKK 4.747,00	DKK 17.833,00
Faun Grader	DKK 936,00	DKK 5.598,00	DKK 21.030,00
MF Tractor	DKK 266,00	DKK 1.554,00	DKK 5.822,00
Forklift 5 Ton (Heden)	DKK 234,00	DKK 1.384,00	DKK 5.205,00
Forklift 3 Ton (Heden)	DKK 234,00	DKK 1.384,00	DKK 5.205,00
Aerial lift 13 meter (Omme)	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Delivered/collected water tank module	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Trailer (Brenderup)	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Compressor (Atlas Copco)	DKK 394,00	DKK 2.214,00	DKK 8.259,00
Water pump lister	DKK 85,00	DKK 447,00	DKK 1.628,00
Power drill (Cobra)	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Chisels and bits	DKK 85,00	DKK 447,00	DKK 1.628,00
Cement mixer 750 liter	DKK 724,00	DKK 4.321,00	DKK 16.178,00
Diesel generator 380/220 V (Deuts)	DKK 1.543,00	DKK 9.185,00	DKK 34.430,00

# 3.7 Equipment hires in Kangerlussuaq – hourly rates

Water -/ Waste Water truck	DKK 730,00	Per Hour
Oil truck	DKK 730,00	Per Hour
Tractor (Valtra)	DKK 488,00	Per Hour
Sweeper pulls	DKK 1.439,00	Per Hour
Loader	DKK 961,00	Per Hour
Truck - Large	DKK 492,00	Per Hour
Truck - Small	DKK 378,00	Per Hour
Heater	DKK 420,00	Per Hour
Heater	DKK 3.099,00	Per 24 Hr.
Grader	DKK 751,00	Per hour

## 3.8 Sisimiut

Airport do not have Equipment for rent

## 3.9 Maniitsoq

Airport do only have Equipment for rent on hourly rates	Pr. Hour
Truck	DKK 606,00
Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter	DKK 1.607,00
Forklift 1,5 ton (Komatzu)	DKK 191,00
Waterwagon with electric pump	DKK 191,00
Generator (Honda)	DKK 85,00

# 3.10 Nuuk

# Airport do not have Equipment for rent

## 3.11 Paamiut

No information

# 3.12 Narsarsuaq

Reg. Pickup with tow bar         DKK 224,00         DKK 713,00         DKK 2.724,00           Car 4x4         DKK 224,00         DKK 713,00         DKK 2.724,00           Truck         DKK 606,00         DKK 3.491,00         DKK 12.910,00           Truck with crane         DKK 788,00         DKK 4.747,00         DKK 17.805,00           Pickup Flatbed (IVECO)         DKK 224,00         DKK 1.299,00         DKK 4.863,00           Caterpillar 5,5 cubic meter         DKK 2.022,00         DKK 10.813,00         DKK 45.296,00           Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter         DKK 1.607,00         DKK 9.514,00         DKK 35.909,00           Excavator (Case)         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.101,00           MF Tractor         DKK 266,00         DKK 1.584,00         DKK 5.822,00           Forklift truck 5 ton (Heden)         DKK 234,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 3 ton (Heden)         DKK 244,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.385,00         DKK 12.133,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 12.133,00           Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00 </th <th></th> <th>Per hour</th> <th>Per day</th> <th>Per week</th>		Per hour	Per day	Per week
Truck         DKK 606,00         DKK 3.491,00         DKK 12.910,00           Truck with crane         DKK 788,00         DKK 4.747,00         DKK 17.805,00           Pickup Flatbed (IVECO)         DKK 224,00         DKK 1.299,00         DKK 4.863,00           Caterpillar 5,5 cubic meter         DKK 2.022,00         DKK 10.813,00         DKK 45.296,00           Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter         DKK 1.607,00         DKK 9.514,00         DKK 35.909,00           Excavator (Case)         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.101,00           MF Tractor         DKK 266,00         DKK 1.554,00         DKK 5.822,00           Forklift truck 5 ton (Heden)         DKK 234,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 3 ton (Heden)         DKK 244,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 12.133,00           Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailler (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00 <td< td=""><td>Reg. Pickup with tow bar</td><td>DKK 224,00</td><td>DKK 713,00</td><td>DKK 2.724,00</td></td<>	Reg. Pickup with tow bar	DKK 224,00	DKK 713,00	DKK 2.724,00
Truck with crane         DKK 788,00         DKK 4.747,00         DKK 17.805,00           Pickup Flatbed (IVECO)         DKK 224,00         DKK 1.299,00         DKK 4.863,00           Caterpillar 5,5 cubic meter         DKK 2.022,00         DKK 10.813,00         DKK 45.296,00           Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter         DKK 1.607,00         DKK 9.514,00         DKK 35.909,00           Excavator (Case)         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.101,00           MF Tractor         DKK 266,00         DKK 1.554,00         DKK 5.822,00           Forklift truck 5 ton (Heden)         DKK 234,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 3 ton (Heden)         DKK 244,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00	Car 4x4	DKK 224,00	DKK 713,00	DKK 2.724,00
Pickup Flatbed (IVECO)         DKK 224,00         DKK 1.299,00         DKK 4.863,00           Caterpillar 5,5 cubic meter         DKK 2.022,00         DKK 10.813,00         DKK 45.296,00           Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter         DKK 1.607,00         DKK 9.514,00         DKK 35.909,00           Excavator (Case)         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.101,00           MF Tractor         DKK 266,00         DKK 1.554,00         DKK 5.822,00           Forklift truck 5 ton (Heden)         DKK 234,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 3 ton (Heden)         DKK 244,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 12.133,00           Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 5.342,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00	Truck	DKK 606,00	DKK 3.491,00	DKK 12.910,00
Caterpillar 5,5 cubic meter         DKK 2.022,00         DKK 10.813,00         DKK 45.296,00           Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter         DKK 1.607,00         DKK 9.514,00         DKK 35.909,00           Excavator (Case)         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.101,00           MF Tractor         DKK 266,00         DKK 1.554,00         DKK 5.822,00           Forklift truck 5 ton (Heden)         DKK 234,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 3 ton (Heden)         DKK 244,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 1.085,00 </td <td>Truck with crane</td> <td>DKK 788,00</td> <td>DKK 4.747,00</td> <td>DKK 17.805,00</td>	Truck with crane	DKK 788,00	DKK 4.747,00	DKK 17.805,00
Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter         DKK 1.607,00         DKK 9.514,00         DKK 35.909,00           Excavator (Case)         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.101,00           MF Tractor         DKK 266,00         DKK 1.554,00         DKK 5.822,00           Forklift truck 5 ton (Heden)         DKK 234,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 3 ton (Heden)         DKK 244,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 4.066,00	Pickup Flatbed (IVECO)	DKK 224,00	DKK 1.299,00	DKK 4.863,00
Excavator (Case)         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.101,00           MF Tractor         DKK 266,00         DKK 1.554,00         DKK 5.822,00           Forklift truck 5 ton (Heden)         DKK 234,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 3 ton (Heden)         DKK 244,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.133,00           Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Coment mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 4.066,00         DKK 2.427,00           Board vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,0	Caterpillar 5,5 cubic meter	DKK 2.022,00	DKK 10.813,00	DKK 45.296,00
MF Tractor         DKK 266,00         DKK 1.554,00         DKK 5.822,00           Forklift truck 5 ton (Heden)         DKK 234,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 3 ton (Heden)         DKK 244,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.133,00           Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00         DKK 1.415,00         DKK 5.342,00           Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00 <td< td=""><td>Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter</td><td>DKK 1.607,00</td><td>DKK 9.514,00</td><td>DKK 35.909,00</td></td<>	Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter	DKK 1.607,00	DKK 9.514,00	DKK 35.909,00
Forklift truck 5 ton (Heden)         DKK 234,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 3 ton (Heden)         DKK 244,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.133,00           Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00         DKK 1.415,00         DKK 5.342,00           Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00<	Excavator (Case)	DKK 543,00	DKK 3.236,00	DKK 12.101,00
Forklift truck 3 ton (Heden)         DKK 244,00         DKK 1.384,00         DKK 5.205,00           Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.133,00           Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00         DKK 1.415,00         DKK 5.342,00           Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00<	MF Tractor	DKK 266,00	DKK 1.554,00	DKK 5.822,00
Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.133,00           Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00         DKK 1.415,00         DKK 5.342,00           Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Forklift truck 5 ton (Heden)	DKK 234,00	DKK 1.384,00	DKK 5.205,00
Sludge with tractor         DKK 543,00         DKK 3.236,00         DKK 12.133,00           Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00         DKK 1.415,00         DKK 5.342,00           Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 1.623,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Forklift truck 3 ton (Heden)	DKK 244,00	DKK 1.384,00	DKK 5.205,00
Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00         DKK 1.415,00         DKK 5.342,00           Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Forklift truck 1,5 ton (Komatzu)	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Delivered/collected water tank m.         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00         DKK 1.415,00         DKK 5.342,00           Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Sludge with tractor	DKK 543,00	DKK 3.236,00	DKK 12.133,00
Water truck with electric pump         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00         DKK 1.415,00         DKK 5.342,00           Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Aerial lift - 13 meter (Omme)	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Trailer (Brenderup)         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00         DKK 1.415,00         DKK 5.342,00           Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Delivered/collected water tank m.	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Compressor (Atlas Copco)         DKK 394,00         DKK 2.214,00         DKK 8.259,00           Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00         DKK 1.415,00         DKK 5.342,00           Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Water truck with electric pump	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Compressor (Holman/Zitair)         DKK 245,00         DKK 1.415,00         DKK 5.342,00           Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Trailer (Brenderup)	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Cement mixer 50 liter         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Compressor (Atlas Copco)	DKK 394,00	DKK 2.214,00	DKK 8.259,00
Mortar mixer         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.628,00           Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Compressor (Holman/Zitair)	DKK 245,00	DKK 1.415,00	DKK 5.342,00
Board vibrator         DKK 191,00         DKK 1.085,00         DKK 4.066,00           Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Cement mixer 50 liter	DKK 85,00	DKK 447,00	DKK 1.628,00
Concreate vibrator         DKK 128,00         DKK 660,00         DKK 2.427,00           Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Mortar mixer	DKK 85,00	DKK 447,00	DKK 1.628,00
Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz         DKK 1.543,00         DKK 9.185,00         DKK 34.430,00           Generator (Honda)         DKK 85,00         DKK 447,00         DKK 1.623,00	Board vibrator	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
Generator (Honda) <b>DKK 85,00 DKK 447,00 DKK 1.623,00</b>	Concreate vibrator	DKK 128,00	DKK 660,00	DKK 2.427,00
	Dielsel generator 380/220 V Deutz	DKK 1.543,00	DKK 9.185,00	DKK 34.430,00
Mobile asphalt melting equipment DKK - DKK 1.735,00 DKK 6.481,00	Generator (Honda)	DKK 85,00	DKK 447,00	DKK 1.623,00
	Mobile asphalt melting equipment	DKK -	DKK 1.735,00	DKK 6.481,00

# 3.13 Kulusuk

Per hour	Per day	Per week	

Reg. Pickup with tow bar	DKK 224,00	DKK 713,00	DKK 2.724,00
Car 4x4	DKK 224,00	DKK 713,00	DKK 2.724,00
Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter	DKK 1.607,00	DKK 9.514,00	DKK 35.909,00
Faun Grader	DKK 936,00	DKK 5.598,00	DKK 21.030,00
MF tractor	DKK 266,00	DKK 1.554,00	DKK 5.822,00
Compressor (Atlas Copco)	DKK 394,00	DKK 2.214,00	DKK 8.259,00
Dumper 10 cubic meter	DKK 979,00	DKK -	DKK -

#### 3.14 Nerlerit Inaat

	Per Hour	Per day	Per week
Reg. Pickup (Mercedes)	DKK 224,00	DKK 1.299,00	DKK 4.863,00
Caterpillar 4,0 cubic meter (Hitachi)	DKK 1.607,00	DKK 9.514,00	DKK 35.909,00
Faun grader	DKK 936,00	DKK 5.598,00	DKK 21.030,00
Excavator (Case)	DKK 543,00	DKK 3.236,00	DKK 12.101,00
Forklift truck 3 ton	DKK 234,00	DKK 1.384,00	DKK 5.205,00
Aerial lift 13 meter (Omme)	DKK 191,00	DKK 1.085,00	DKK 4.066,00
John Deere / Minilesser	DKK 543,00	DKK 3.236,00	DKK 12.101,00



# 4. Advertising Boards

- Regular advertising boards.
- Large advertising boards in Kangerlussuag Airport.

### **General conditions**

- Rental costs must be paid in advance and for 1 year at the time.
- The owner must approve the advertisement before display.
- The advertiser pays for installation and removal together with utility costs if the advertisement requires power.
- The advertiser will be informed by the responsible Airport office if anything should happen to the advertisement and the advertiser is responsible for fixing it.
- The advertiser is responsible that the advertisement always is tidy and presentable.

The lease agreement may be terminated by either party at three month' notice. The owner may terminate the agreement on the grounds of non-compliance with the conditions mentioned above. Before termination, the responsible airport office must, however, have presented the advertiser with a warning in writing, asking to have the issue taken care of.

For further information about advertising boards, and display advertising contact in Airport, Contact: <a href="mailto:marketing@mit.gl">marketing@mit.gl</a>



# 5. Space Rental

Space rent is the price charged for short or long-term storage of goods, e.g. on premises where there can be several other tenants. The rent is charged per cubic meters (m³) of pallets or palletized boxes. Kindly refer to the" Rules for Collection of Spaces Rent of Greenland Airports"

## 5.1 Short term rental, 1-14 days

	Price per m <sup>3</sup>	Number	
In terminal building, garage, and other heated			
space	DKK 71,00	Per day	
Inside unheated space	DKK 50,00	Per day	
Outside space within the fence perimeter	DKK 50,00	Per day	

## 5.2 Long-term rental, more than 14 days

	Price per m <sup>3</sup>	Number
Inside in heated space	DKK 404,00	Per week
Inside in unheated space	DKK 284,00	Per week
Outside space within the fens perimeter or a space administrated		
by Greenland Airports	DKK 168,00	Per week

## 5.3 Short-term rental, frozen and refrigerated goods

	Price per m <sup>3</sup>	Number	
Per m³ pallet of frozen / refrigerated goods	DKK 105,00	Per day	
Per kg. frozen / refrigerated goods	DKK 22,00	Per day	

Not all airports offer this service, please contact the relevant airport for more information.



# 6. Hangar Rent on Daily Basis

There is a possibility to rent hangar space daily in a heated hangar in **BGSF** (Kangerlussuaq) and **BGBW** (Narsarsuaq)

		Quantity
BGSF max. wingspan 22 m.	DKK 3.341,00	Per day
BGBW max wingspan 30 m.	DKK 4.176,00	Per day
BGBW max wingspan 12 m.	DKK 1.611,00	Per day
It is possible in BGBW (max wingspan 12) to continue the lease for 2 - 12 month		
2 -5 month (-25%)	DKK 1.168,00	Per day
6 - 12 month (-50%)	DKK 833,00	Per day



# 7. Accommodation, Apartment Openings and Catering at Remote Greenland Airport locations

#### 7.1 Please contact the local administration for more information.

#### 7.2 In relation to requesting a spare key and unlocking a door

Spare key/door unlocking services: DKK 767,00 New key: DKK 236,00

At our two remote locations, Qaarsut Airport and Nerlerit Inaat Airport, accommodation and catering are available. Both locations have limited beds, and we recommend that you contact the airport beforehand to make sure that there is room available. Below is a description of the two locations and various charges.

#### 7.3 Qaarsut Airport - BGUQ

Contact:

Airport manager: James Nielsen jani@mit.gl
For booking of rooms: bookingjqa@mit.gl

Make your reservation at least two days before arrival

Facilities:

The hostel has 5 single rooms with private bathrooms, 3 communal bedrooms with a total 17 beds and communal showers/toilets. The cafeteria seats 20 people.

### 7.4 Nerlerit Airport (Constable Point) BGCO

Contact:

Airport manager: Robert Larsen
Airport manager: Morten Mandrup
Administration:

For booking of rooms:

rola@mit.gl
mman@mit.gl
cnp@mit.gl
bookingcnp@mit.gl

Reservation at least 24 hours prior to arrival is required. For weekend stays, reservations are due by *Thursday* 

#### Facilities:

There are a total of 16 beds, in 8 rooms with 2 beds, per room.

In the summer season there are 8 beds more, in 4 rooms in 2 containers.

There is access to shared kitchen and living room as well shared bathrooms/toilets (dry closet).

#### Catering in Nerlerit Inaat.

All meals are available at the airport cafeteria. Please note that guests must observe the scheduled mealtimes.

### 7.5 List prices for Qaarsut (BGUQ) og Nerlerit Inaat (BGCO) Airports

- 1) Breakfast is only available in connection with accommodation
- 2) Lunch and dinner only in connection with accommodation and must be ordered

Prices per accommodation:	BGUQ	BGCO
Single room (if available)	DKK 1.319,00	DKK 1.319,00
Bed in a dormitory room	DKK 1.045,00	DKK n/a
Feeding options:	BGUQ	BGCO
Breakfast	Info <sup>1)</sup>	DKK 156,00
Lunch	DKK 184,00 <sup>2)</sup>	DKK 184,00
Dinner	DKK 278.00 <sup>2)</sup>	DKK 278,00
Lunch Box	DKK 105,00	DKK 105,00



# 8. Inspection of Mail and Shipping

Shipments over 6 mm in thickness and / or shipments over 250 grams in weight must be screened. This applies to all shipments that are to be transported by air from Greenland. There are requirements for oversight of foreign freight in NASP (National Aviation Security Program)

Today it applies to shipments from the following airports: Kangerlussuaq, Nuuk, Narsarsuaq, Kulusuk.

Pris per Kilo **DKK 6,25** 



# 9. Weather observation

All year – Price per started hour DKK 1.226,00 DKK
Minimum DKK 3.679,00 DKK



# 10. Invoice Fee

Invoice fee: per manual invoice or hotel invoice. **DKK 70,00** 



# 11. Terms of Payment

Terms of payment are net cash within 14 days of invoice. Subsequently, 1,5% of the invoice amount per started 30 days.

In arrears of more than 30 days, an expense regarding sending out reminders is added to the invoice amount.

Cf. Greenland Airports' Credit Policies and various Debtor Department procedures, the Airport must at expected credit purchases of more than DKK 25.000 contact the Sales Department for an evaluation of possibly achieving a credit agreement which requires that the Debit Department undertakes a credit evaluation of the given debtor



Petrol standard Price

DKK 4,40 / L

Diesel / Gasolier
Standard price Kangerlussuaq, Narsarsuaq, Kulusuk from Stands

DKK 4,55 / L

On all other airports that deliver or pick up diesel/ gas oil by tank truck or tank wagon will have an addon charge for the delivery of 0,15 dkk/l